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Rivera, Maribel
—

R
From: Mark Evans [marko@nowhiringu.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 9:51 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change in EIN Number for Star Eight Propertles LO7000101127

This corporation has the wrong EIN Number. LO7000101127 is currently listed as 202529520, this number is wrong.

The correct number is 26-1179649, please change this as soon as possible.

Best regards,

Marko Evans
O + (954) 761-2500
C + (561) 702-6602
. F +({954) 301-2990

1581 E. Atlantic Blvd. Suite 102
Pompano Beakh, FL 33060
Now Hiring Yqu, LLC
marke@nowhiringu.com
www.nowhiringu.com
hitp:/iwww linkedin.com/in/markonhu

http://iwww_facebook.com/pages/Now-Hiring-You/52478825694 ?ref=ts
YOUR TEAM is our business! *™ )

g% Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless itis completely necessary. Remember to tum off the ights when you leave a room and %o recycle.

Notice of Confidentiality: This message or information included and/or attached in this electronic mail transmission contains confidential or privileged information
between Now Hiring You, LLC, and the addresses(s) and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized disclosure, reproduction,
distribution or the taking of action in reliance on the contents of the informatien is prohibited. If you believe that you have received the message in error, please
notify the sender by reply transmissicn and delete the message without copying or disclosing 1.
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